Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: INQ 18-160 Tom Spulak, Esq. (Lobbyist Expenditure Report)
Attachments: lobbyist-expenditure-report.2017.pdf

INQ 18-160 Spulak

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 4:02 PM

To: 'tspulak@kslaw.com' <tspulak@kslaw.com>

Cc: Turay, Radia (COE) <Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <Martha.Perez2 @miamidade.gov>; Diaz-
Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>

Subject: INQ 18-160 Tom Spulak, Esq. (Lobbyist Expenditure Report)

Mr. Spulak,

Thank you for you inquiry made on behalf of your lobbyist clients regarding the Miami-Dade County Lobbyist
Expenditure Report required to be filed under Section 2-11.1(s)(6). A copy of the expenditure report for calendar year
2017 is attached. The form needs to be filed with the Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners by July 1 of each year
listing all lobbying expenditures over $25. The form need not be filed if the lobbyist has incurred no qualifying
expenditures. Failure to timely file an expenditure report can result in a $50 per day fine as well as a suspension from
lobbying in Miami-Dade County.

The filing requirement for Miami-Dade Count lobbyists is imposed under the County Ethics Code. It is satisfied by filing it
with the County Clerk and need not be filed with the State of Florida Commission on Ethics.

Sincerely,

Joe Centorino

Joseph M. Centorino

Executive Director and General Counsel
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820

Miami, FL 33130

Tel: (305) 579-2594

Fax: (305) 579-0273

ethics.miamidade.gov




